Boulevard CID Freight Cluster Plan RFP ID#: 2020-01
Response to questions and clarification:
Question: Due to COVID19 pandemic, would the CID consider accepting an email / electronic
copy of the proposal instead of the printed proposals?
Answer: Yes. We realize the challenges of printing and delivering proposals during these
uncertain times and we will waive the printed copies requirement. All proposals must be
emailed or electronically transmitted (i.e wetransfer, dropbox, etc.) no later than 5 pm EST of
May 18, 2020. Please send a subsequent email to confirm receipt of your proposal.
Question: The RFP requests a “signed application.” Is this a signed cover letter? Or is there an
application form?
Answer: Page 14 is the signature page.
Question: Will you consider revising the indemnification clause to: “Consultant shall be
required to the fullest extent permitted by law to fully defend, and shall indemnify and hold
harmless, the Fulton Industrial CID, State of Georgia, Fulton County, and their directors, agents,
employees, officials, successors and assigns (“Indemnified Parties”), from and against all claims
for damages involving personal injury, wrongful death, property damage, or economic damage
(including but not limited to investigative and repair costs, attorneys’ fees, consultant fees and
all costs) to the extent resulting from the acts or omissions of Consultant or anyone for whom
the Consultant is legally liable.” arising out of or resulting from or in any way connected to the
Work covered by this RFP, or the acts or omissions of the Consultant, its employees, agents,
servants, sub consultants regardless of whether or not such claimed liability may be caused in
part by an Indemnified Party hereunder, and excluding only liability created by the sole and
exclusive gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Indemnified Parties.
Answer: Yes.
Question: Can we include resumes in an Appendix? If so, do they count against the page count.
Answer: You may submit any pertinent information. We request that proposals do not exceed
25 pages for all items (Cover Letter, Table of Contents, Tabs/Dividers do not count towards
page limit)
Question: Do all of the subs have to submit the Contractor Affidavit Forms?
Answer: Subcontractors will be required to submit Contractor Affidavits at the time the
subcontractor is retained by the lead firm.

